



# Ryan Chapel - UX Engineering Manager

425-830-8694   ryan.chapel@gmail.com   7303 Silent Creek Ave SE, Snoqualmie, WA 98065

## Profile

Front-end / UX manager & developer with 16+ years of experience working on reducing friction and increasing joy on the web. I specialize in **leading UX dev teams** and **growing engineers**. When writing code I like to focus on **mobile-first RWD** and **accessibility**.

## Management Skills

- Employee growth
- Mentorship
- Team building
- Team advocate
- Conflict management
- Group innovation
- Code reviews

## Development Skills

- JavaScript / ES6
- React JS
- Responsive web design
- Mobile development
- WCAG 2.0 compliance
- Browser dev tools
- React Native
- Adobe AEM (Sightly/HTL)
- AWS Cognito / Amplify
- Git
- Figma / Sketch
- Adobe Photoshop
- Local environments
- Documentation

## Experience

### SENIOR MANAGER, FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT DISCIPLINE @ AVIONOS; REMOTE — 8/2020-CURRENT

Hired to manage and grow Avionos' front-end team and discipline, which is now up to 12 FEDs (from 3) and 1 UX designer. Developed a training course for new hires, a bootcamp for back-end developers to learn front-end development, and helping the team grow by providing guidance and goals for each individual to strive for and complete.

Also developed & shipped numerous React & AEM components when I was lead developer on a few projects and helped save a relationship with a big client for future work.

### LEAD UI DEVELOPER & FRONT-END MANAGER @ REDAWNING; SEATTLE, WA — 2/2017-3/2020

Most notably I created the RedAwning native app from the ground up using React Native, led the redesign of RedAwning.com in 2017, and led the charge in migrating a ReactJS project to use React-Static in 2019. I managed 3 remote employees, and led a team of 3 peers in Seattle.

### SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER, AEM @ R2INTEGRATED; SEATTLE, WA — 4/2016-2/2017

### MANAGER & SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER @ APOLLO GROUP; SEATTLE, WA — 2/2006-3/2016

## Education

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, COMPUTER SYSTEMS @ CITY UNIVERSITY OF SEATTLE — 2006

## On The Web

[linkedin.com/in/ryanchapel](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ryanchapel)   [ryanchapel.com](http://ryanchapel.com)   [gabbyjay.com](http://gabbyjay.com)   [twitter.com/chapeljuice](https://twitter.com/chapeljuice)